Approved- MEETING MINUTES

Little Suamico Code of Ordinance Committee Meeting
Little Suamico Town Hall, 5964-A County Road S, Sobieski, WI 54171
Wednesday February 19, 2025: 6:00 P.M.

www.townoflittlesuamico.com

<u>Committee Members Present</u>: John Link, Dave Daniels, John Kwiatkowski, Ed Galkowski, Ron Bertrand, Kory Rentmeester, Branden Ness, Paula Leier-Engelhardt (alternate).

Committee Members Absent: Tim Roskoms (alternate)

Others Present: Elizabeth Paape

CALL MEETING TO ORDER - Pledge of Allegiance, then meeting was called to order at 6:02 pm by Chairman Link at the Town Hall. The Committee meeting agenda notice was properly posted

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – Kory Rentmeester motioned to accept the agenda and Branden Ness seconds the motion. Passed unanimous vote.

APPROVAL OF MINUTE(S) - Minutes of last meeting were read and Kory Rentmeester motioned to accept and John Kwiatkowski seconds the motion. Passed unanimous vote.

CORRESPONDENCE – No comments have been received via e-mail from reviewers.

BUSINESS -

- 1. Town Complaints:
 - Sheriff updated review: Some citizens have been complaining of snowmobilers riding through ditches past their property.
 - There has been some citizens putting obstacles (brush, logs, etc.) in the ditches to block or try to prevent snowmobilers from riding through. It was discussed how by doing so most likely could make folks liable if someone was hurt\killed by such obstacles. How this affects ordinance proposals will be discussed further.
- 2. Discussion of Ordinances by Committee Members:
 - It was noted that to adopt Oconto County Zoning Ordinance for the Town of Little Suamico Chapter 14 Section 14.3053 states it would have to be adopted within one year of the written Ordinance. That is well past, so we will have to contact our attorney. Kory Rentmeester will take up the honor of doing just that. Any questions or concerns shall be directed to Kory.
 - Chapter 3 Committee recommended changes and deletions of specific sub chapters will be sent to the Town Board, and once adopted may be put up for notice.

- Chapter 4 Looking at adding more nuisance details in our ordinances. Wis.
 State Statutes Chapter 823 more closely details those! We will look this chapter over and possibly recommend adopting those as reference.
- Sub Chapter 4.03 Alcohol Beverage Reg. Looking at adopting by reference State Statutes, but must be approved by the Town Board.
- Sub Chapter 4.04 Adopt dog ordinance as proposed except exotic animals which can be referenced by State Statutes and Oconto County Ordinance.

3. Set Next Meeting Date:

Next meeting is set for March 18th 2025 at 6:00pm. Little Suamico Town Hall

4. Adjournment

At 7:09pm Kory Rentmeester motioned to adjourn, Ed Galkowski seconded.
 Motion carried, meeting adjourned.

If you are an individual with a disability and need a special accommodation while attending any meeting, as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please notify the Clerk at 826-7655 at least 24 hours prior to the start of the meeting so that appropriate accommodations can be made.

Persons who are members of another governmental body, but who are not members of this board, may attend this meeting. Their attendance could result in a quorum of another governmental body being present. Such a quorum is unintended, and they are not meeting to exercise the authorities, duties, and responsibilities of any other governmental body

Respectfully submitted,

Ronald Bertrand